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MEMORANDUM 
Reference: M24-12 

 

To:   Mens and Womens Premiership Clubs 

From:   Bobby Mazevski - FSC Competitions Manager 

Date:   15 March 2024 

Subject: Player Equipment, Volunteer Referees and Ground Officials  

 

 

Dear Club Representatives, 

We wish to raise club awareness to the below requirements for all Men’s and Women’s Premiership 

matches.  

Player Equipment | There has been an increase in players not conforming to player equipment 

requirements as per the Laws of the Game. The main issues (though not limited to) appear to be ankle 

socks with different colour playing socks.  

We ask clubs (through their Team Managers) to help address the non-conformances to avoid 

unnecessary confrontations with match officials.  

Please refer to the Football NSW Player Equipment Policy for more details.  

Volunteer Referees | Where volunteer referees are used, we ask that they or the club recorder submit 

3-2-1 votes for that respective grade with three points awarded to the player of the match. This data 

helps obtain accurate records for the purpose of end of season Award nominees.  

Under Match Sheet, go to Votes.  

Select the Club and player and allocate the points value.  

Repeat three times with values of 3-2-1.  

Ground Officials | It is a mandatory requirement that both home and away clubs have a minimum of 

four (4) ground officials listed on the team sheet.  

Go to Match Sheet > Officials > Click the + button on the top right > Name the Official and their 

capacity > repeat at least three more times.  

Those listed must be wearing a yellow official vest and be visible ideally patrolling the ground.  
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